

REALISING THE HUMAN RIGHTS TO WATER AND SANITATION:
A HANDBOOK BY THE UN SPECIAL RAPPORTEUR
CATARINA DE ALBUQUERQUE

Glossary, bibliography and index





Realising the human rights to water and sanitation:

A Handbook by the UN Special Rapporteur

Catarina de Albuquerque

Text: © UN Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation.

Creative Commons Attribution Non-commercial Share Alike 4.0 International.



Images: All images are strictly copyright only.
Individual image copyright details are available at the back of each booklet.

ISBN: 978-989-20-4980-9
First published in Portugal in 2014.
Printed at Precision Fototype, Bangalore, India.

With the support of:





Auswärtiges Amt



Schweizerische Eidgenossenschaft Confédération suisse Confederazione Svizzera Confederaziun svizra Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation SDC











Contents

01.	Glossary	5
02.	Bibliography	11
	Frameworks	15
	Financing	16
	Services	17
	Monitoring	18
	Justice	19
	Non-discrimination and equality	20
	Access to information	21
	The right to participation	22
	Sustainability and non-retrogression	23
03.	Index	25



O1.Glossary

Δ

Access to justice and access to remedies – means that individuals have the right to bring alleged violations of human rights before independent and impartial bodies. The decisions of these bodies must be based on standards of fairness and justice, and the remedies they decide on must be effective. Where necessary, people must be able to seek redress before a court or tribunal, although other bodies, including administrative bodies, may offer effective remedies and be able to settle disputes.

Accountability stresses that certain actors (principally States) have human rights obligations that they must comply with. They are answerable on how they realise their obligations and can be held to these obligations through various mechanisms.

Administrative and regulatory mechanisms – regulate service provision (such as tariffs and water quality) and guarantee that government officials implement laws, regulations and policies correctly and in a manner consistent with human rights. States should ensure that they are impartial and independent.

Allegation Letters – are used by Special Procedures mandate holders to communicate information to a State on alleged violations of human rights that are thought to have occurred in that State, and requesting a response.

C

Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (CESCR) – is a body of 18 independent experts. It monitors the implementation of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights by its States parties.

Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women (CEDAW – 1979)

- is a legally binding international human rights treaty that defines discrimination against women and how it is expressed, and sets out human rights obligations to stop such discrimination. This Convention provides the basis for realising substantive equality between women and men.

Convention on the Rights of the Child (CRC - 1989)

– is a legally binding international instrument that protects civil, cultural, economic, political and social rights for people under 18 years of age. Its core principles are: non-discrimination; the best interest of the child; the right to life, survival and development; and respect for the views of the child.

Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities

(CRPD – 2006) – is a legally binding international instrument that reaffirms that all persons with disabilities enjoy all human rights. This Convention explains how human rights apply to persons with disabilities and identifies areas where protection of their human rights must be reinforced.

D

Disadvantaged individuals and groups – may be disadvantaged through their marginalisation, or their vulnerability. This is the general term used in this Handbook

to denote both vulnerable and marginalised individuals and groups.

Disaggregated data – separates data according to criteria such as gender, ethnicity, caste or age so as to reveal particular factors, including to highlight disparities between different population groups and helps to determine the particular barriers different individuals and groups face in accessing water and sanitation services.

Duty-bearers and rights-holders – are the terms that define the relationship between individuals and groups with entitlements based on human rights (rights-holders) and State and non-State actors (duty-bearers) with obligations to realise these rights.

Duty bearers are those actors who have particular obligations or responsibilities to realise human rights. The term is most commonly used to refer to State actors, but non-State actors can also be considered duty-bearers.

All human beings are rights-holders under human rights instruments. Citizens of a State are rights-holders, as are people living as refugees, immigrants (regular and irregular), and others who do not hold citizenship. All of these people can claim the realisation of their human rights, including the human rights to water and sanitation, from the State where they are resident.

Ε

Equality entails a legally binding obligation to ensure that everyone enjoys equal enjoyment of her or his rights. Equality does not imply treating people who are unequal equally; it does not indicate identical treatment in all cases. Substantive equality requires a focus on all groups in society experiencing direct or indirect discrimination, and the adoption of targeted measures to support these groups when barriers persist, including affirmative action or temporary special measures

Equity – is the moral imperative to dismantle unjust differences. It is based on principles of fairness and justice. In the context of water, sanitation and hygiene, equity, like equality, requires a focus on the most disadvantaged and the poorest. Many organisations in the sector have made equity a central part of their agenda; however, from a human rights perspective, relying on equity carries certain risks because it is a malleable concept that is not legally binding.

Extraterritorial obligations – are human rights obligations that relate to the acts and omissions of a State, within or beyond its territory, that have effects on the enjoyment of human rights outside of that State's territory.

G

General comments or general recommendations – are authoritative interpretations of the provisions of human rights treaties by the respective treaty body. General comments also deal with wider, cross-cutting issues such as the role of national human rights institutions in the protection for economic, social and cultural rights.

Governments at all levels – national government comprises those bodies with national jurisdiction, including those of federal States. Sub-national government refers to regional and local departments institutions and agencies.

Н

Human Rights Committee (HRCttee) – is an independent expert body that monitors the implementation of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights by its States parties.

Human rights treaty bodies – monitor the implementation of human rights treaties. There are currently ten human rights treaty bodies, which are committees of independent experts. The Human Rights Committee and the Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights are two examples of treaty bodies.

International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR – 1966) – is the UN human rights treaty that guarantees those human rights defined as civil and political, and includes the right to information, the right to life, the right not to be tortured.

International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (ICESCR – 1966) – is the UN human rights treaty that guarantees those human rights referred to as economic, social or cultural rights, such as the human rights to an adequate standard of living, health, education and, of course, the human rights to water and sanitation.

Justiciability – relates to the capacity for a matter to be decided by an independent and impartial body. Justiciability implies the right to effective remedies for people alleging a violation of their human rights.

1

Legal or normative content – is the substance of a human right. For economic, social and cultural rights it is usually clarified under the criteria of availability, accessibility, quality, affordability, and acceptability.

M

Marginalised individuals and groups – are those people who are excluded from social, economic, cultural and political life, including water and sanitation service provision because of who they are or where they live. In some countries, marginalised individuals and groups can include a significant proportion of the population; for example, women. This term can also refer to a cultural or ethnic minority, or people suffering from particular stigmatised diseases.

Ν

National Human Rights Institutions (NHRIs) – can be defined as permanent and independent bodies that States have set up for the particular purpose of promoting and protecting human rights. There are many different types of national human rights institutions, with varying mandates, structures, and political and legal traditions.

Non-discrimination – is the principle that requires States to counteract any distinction, exclusion or restriction that has the purpose or the effect of impairing or nullifying the recognition, enjoyment or exercise, on an equal basis with others, of human rights and fundamental freedoms in the political, economic, social, cultural, civil or any other field.

Note Verbale – is used in the exchange of information between the UN and its Member States, including: the transmission of decisions or recommendations of United Nations organs; requests for and acknowledgements of information and documents; and other requests or acknowledgements to Governments relating to the work of the United Nations.

0

Optional Protocols – complement and add to existing human right treaties. They may either establish procedures that affect the way a treaty operates and is enforced or include a new substantive area that has not been sufficiently addressed in the original text of the treaty. Most optional protocols establish complaint mechanisms to allow individuals or groups to file formal complaints when States have allegedly violated the human rights recognised in the treaty. Optional protocols are open to signature and ratification by any country that is already bound by the related treaty.

)

Participation – is a human right requiring the active, free and meaningful participation of people in decision-making that affect their lives.

Progressive realisation and use of maximum available resources – requires States to take steps to progressively realise economic, social and cultural rights. Such steps must be deliberate, concrete and targeted. States have an obligation to move as quickly and effectively as possible towards the full realisation of human rights, using the maximum available resources.

R

Retrogressive measures – directly or indirectly lead to backward steps in the enjoyment of human rights. Examples include raising the price of services disproportionately, so that poor people can no longer afford water and sanitation, and allowing infrastructure to deteriorate because of a lack of investment in operation and maintenance. A "strong presumption" exists under human rights law that retrogressive measures are prohibited.

S

Special Procedures of the Human Rights Council

– are independent human rights experts appointed by the UN Human Rights Council who monitor countries' situation from a human rights perspective and investigate specific human rights. The UN Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation is one of these Special Procedures. As of 1 July 2014, there are 52 Special Procedures: 38 thematic and 14 country mandates.

States parties – are those countries that have ratified or acceded to a particular treaty, and are therefore legally bound by its provisions.

Sustainability – is a fundamental human rights principle essential for realising the human rights to water and sanitation. The human rights framework defines sustainability holistically, and as being the opposite of retrogression. Water and sanitation must be provided in a way that respects present and future generations, as well as the natural environment, and ensures a balance of the different dimensions of economic, social and environmental sustainability.



U

United Nations Human Rights Council (HRC)

– (created in 2006) replaces the Commission on Human Rights (created in 1946). It is an inter-governmental body composed of 47 Member States and is responsible for the promotion and protection of all human rights around the world. The Human Rights Council appoints special procedures, sets standards on human rights, has a complaints procedure, and reviews the human rights records of all UN Member States.

United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR) – is mandated to promote and protect the enjoyment and full realisation, by all people, of all rights established in international human rights law. The Office also supports the UN human rights mechanisms including the Special Procedures and treaty bodies.

Universal Declaration of Human Rights – includes significant guarantees of human rights. It largely reflects customary international law and its content has been progressively translated into legally binding treaty law. The International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights and the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights are two of these legally binding treaties.

Urgent Appeals – are used by Special Procedures to communicate information to a State about time-sensitive alleged violations of human rights which include loss of life, life-threatening circumstances or imminent or on-going damage of a grave nature that require urgent intervention. The appeal should guarantee that the appropriate State authorities are informed as quickly as possible of the situation so that they can intervene to stop or prevent a human rights violation.

V

Vulnerable individuals and groups – include people who have specific needs with respect to water and sanitation, and who are not able to meet those needs themselves. This may include pregnant women, new mothers, children, older persons, persons with disabilities, and those living through difficult circumstances due to disasters or climate change. Vulnerability is not necessarily life-long – people can move in and out of being 'vulnerable'.

02. Bibliography

Thematic reports of the UN Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation (formerly Independent Expert on the issue of human rights obligations related to access to safe drinking water and sanitation), Catarina de Albuquerque

- The human right to participation in the context of realizing the human rights to water and sanitation, 2014 (A/69/213)
- Common violations of the human rights to water and sanitation, 2014 (A/HRC/27/55)
- Handbook for realizing the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2014 (A/HRC/27/55/Add.3)
- Wastewater management and the rights to water and sanitation, 2013 (A/68/264)
- Sustainability and non-retrogression in the realization of the human rights to water and sanitation, 2013 (A/ HRC/24/44)

- Integrating non-discrimination and equality into post-2015 development agenda for water, sanitation and hygiene, 2012 (A/67/270)
- Stigma and the realization of the human rights to water and sanitation, 2012 (A/HRC/21/42)
- Financing for the realization of the rights to water and sanitation, 2011 (A/66/255)
- Planning for the realization of the rights to water and sanitation, 2011 (A/HRC/18/33)
- Good practices compilation, 2011 (A/HRC/18/33/Add.1)
- The MDGs and the human rights to water and sanitation, 2010 (A/65/254)
- Human rights obligations related to non-State service provision in water and sanitation, 2010 (A/HRC/15/31)
- Progress report on the compilation of good practices, 2010 (A/HRC/15/31/Add.1)

- Human rights obligations related to access to sanitation, 2009 (A/HRC/12/24)
- Preliminary report laying out the mandate workplan, 2009 (A/HRC/10/6)

Country mission reports of the UN Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation (formerly Independent Expert on the issue of human rights obligations related to access to safe drinking water and sanitation), Catarina de Albuquerque

- Kenya, (to be published 2015)
- Jordan 2014 (A/HRC/27/55/Add.2)
- Brazil, 2014 (A/HRC/27/55/Add.1)
- Kiribati, 2013 (A/HRC/24/44/Add.1)
- Tuvalu, 2013 (A/HRC/24/44/Add.2)
- Thailand, 2013 (A/HRC/24/44/Add.3)
- Senegal, 2012 (A/HRC/21/42/Add.1)
- Uruguay, 2012 (A/HRC/21/42/Add.2)
- Namibia, 2012 (A/HRC/21/42/Add.3)
- Slovenia, 2011 (A/HRC/18/33/Add.2)
- Japan, 2011 (A/HRC/18/33/Add.3)
- USA, 2011 (A/HRC/18/33/Add.4)
- Egypt, 2010 (A/HRC/15/31/Add.3)
- Bangladesh, 2010 (A/HRC/15/55)
- Costa Rica, 2009 (A/HRC/12/24/Add.1)

Key publication of Catarina de Albuquerque

 C. de Albuquerque and V. Roaf, On the right track – Good practices in realising the rights to water and sanitation (Lisbon: ERSAR, 2012)

Websites of the UN Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation

- Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation: http://www.ohchr.org/ srwaterandsanitation
- Official independent website of the Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water and sanitation: http://sr-watersanitation.ohchr.org/

United Nations normative documents related to economic, social and cultural rights and in particular to the human rights to water and sanitation

- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights,
 Statement on the right to sanitation, 2010 (E/C.12/2010/1)
- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, General Comment No. 16: The equal right of men and women to the enjoyment of all economic, social and cultural rights, 2005 (E/C.12/2005/3)
- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, General Comment No. 15: The right to water, 2003 (E/C.12/2002/11)
- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, General Comment No. 9: The domestic application of the Covenant, 1998 (E/C.12/1998/24)
- General Assembly, Resolution: The human right to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2013 (A/RES/68/157)
- General Assembly, Resolution: The human right to water and sanitation. 2010 (A/RES/64/292)
- Human Rights Council, Resolution: The human right to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2013 (A/HRC/ RES/24/18)

- Human Rights Council, Resolution: The human right to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2012 (A/HRC/ RES/21/2)
- Human Rights Council, Resolution: The human right to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2011 (A/HRC/ RES/18/1)
- Human Rights Council, Resolution: The human right to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2011 (A/HRC/ RES/16/2)
- Human Rights Council, Resolution: Human rights and access to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2010 (A/ HRC/RES/15/9)
- Human Rights Council, Resolution: Human rights and access to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2009 (A/ HRC/RES/12/8)
- Human Rights Council, Resolution: Human rights and access to safe drinking water and sanitation, 2008 (A/ HRC/7/22)
- Human Rights Council, Decision: Human rights and access to water, 2007 (A/HRC/DEC/2/104)
- Special Rapporteur, El Hadji Guissé, Draft guidelines for the realization of the right to drinking water supply and sanitation, 2005 (E/CN.4/Sub.2/2005/25)
- UN High Commissioner for Human Rights, Scope and content of the relevant human rights obligations related to equitable access to safe drinking water and sanitation under international human rights instruments, 2007 (A/ HRC/6/3)

Key documents on human rights

 Amnesty International, Human rights for human dignity – A primer on economic, social and cultural rights (2014)

- R. Balakrishnan et al., Maximum available resources & human rights (Centre for Women's Global Leadership, 2011)
- A. Eide, C. Krause and A. Rosas (eds.), Economic, social and cultural rights: a textbook (Dordrecht: Nijhoff, 2001)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, The corporate responsibility to respect human rights – An interpretive guide, 2012 (HR/PUB/12/02)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, Fact Sheet No. 30/Rev. 1: The United Nations human rights treaty system (2012)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, UN-Habitat and WHO, Fact Sheet No. 35: The right to water (2010)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, Fact Sheet No. 33: Frequently asked questions on economic, social and cultural rights (2008)
- B. Saul, D. Kinley and J. Mowbray, The International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights: commentary, cases and materials (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014)
- M. Sepúlveda, The nature of the obligations under the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (Antwerp: Intersentia, 2003)
- I. Winkler and V. Roaf, Taking the bloody linen out of the closet Menstrual hygiene as a priority for achieving gender equality, Cardozo Journal of Law and Gender (to be published 2014)

Key documents on the human rights to water and sanitation

Centre on Housing Rights and Evictions (COHRE) et al.,
 Manual on the right to water and sanitation (2007)

- UNECE/WHO-Europe, No one left behind Good practices to ensure equitable access to water and sanitation in the pan-European region (2012)
- I. T. Winkler, The human right to water Significance, legal status and implications for water allocation (Oxford: Hart Publishing, 2012)

Key documents on water and sanitation

 United Nations Development Programme, Human development report – Beyond scarcity: Power, poverty and the global water crisis (2006)

Websites

- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR): http://www.ohchr.org/EN/Pages/ WelcomePage.aspx
- Special Procedures of the Human Rights Council: http:// www.ohchr.org/en/HRBodies/SP/Pages/Welcomepage. aspx
- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (CESCR): http://www.ohchr.org/EN/HRBodies/CESCR/ Pages/CESCRIndex.aspx
- UNICEF: http://www.unicef.org/wash/index_43084.html
- United Nations Secretary-Generals' Advisory Board on Water & Sanitation (UNSGAB): http://www.unsgab.org/
- UN-HABITAT: http://unhabitat.org/urban-themes/waterand-sanitation-2/
- UN-Water: http://www.unwater.org/
- Universal Periodic Review: http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ HRBodies/UPR/Pages/UPRMain.aspx
- Water Supply & Sanitation Collaborative Council: http:// www.wsscc.org/

- World Health Organization (WHO): http://www.who.int/ water_sanitation_health/en/
- Water and Sanitation Program (WSP) of the World Bank: http://www.wsp.org/
- Housing is a human right: http://direitoamoradia. org/?lang=en
- International Network for Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (ESCR-Net): http://www.escr-net.org/index.php
- The Rights to Water and Sanitation: http://www.righttowater.info/
- WaterAid: http://www.wateraid.org/uk/
- Water for People: https://www.waterforpeople.org/
- Right to education project: http://www.right-toeducation.org/

Frameworks

Key documents on human rights

- M. Craven, The International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights: A perspective on its development (New York: Oxford University Press, 1995)
- Right to Water Programme Centre on Housing Rights and Evictions (COHRE), Legal resources for the right to water and sanitation – International and national standards (2008)
- WASH United, Freshwater Action Network (FAN Global) and WaterLex, The human right to safe drinking water and sanitation in law and policy – A sourcebook (2012)

Key documents on water and sanitation

 A. Etherington, R. Simpson and T. Uwejamomere, Our water, our waste, our town – Supporting civil society to engage in urban water and sanitation reforms (Water Aid, 2009)



Financing

United Nations normative documents related to economic, social and cultural rights and in particular to the human rights to water and sanitation

- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights,
 Statement: An Evaluation of the obligation to take steps to the "maximum of available resources" under an
 Optional Protocol to the Covenant, 2007 (E/C.12/2007/1)
- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, General Comment No. 3: The nature of States parties' obligations, 1990 (E/1991/23)
- General Assembly, Resolution: Promoting the efficiency, accountability, effectiveness and transparency of public administration by strengthening supreme audit institutions, 2011 (A/RES/66/209)
- High Commissioner for Human Rights, Report to the Economic and Social Council: Progressive realization of economic, social and cultural rights, 2007 (E/2007/82)

Key documents on budgeting

- A. Blyberg and H. Hofbauer, Article 2 and governments' budgets (International Budget Partnership, 2014)
- Y. Cabannes, 72 frequently asked questions about participatory budgeting (Quito: UN-HABITAT, 2004)
- Center for Economic and Social Rights and Christian Aid, A post-2015 fiscal revolution, Human Right Policy Brief (2014)
- I. Licha (ed.), Citizens in charge: Managing local budgets in East Asia and Latin America (Washington: Inter-American Development Bank, 2004)
- A. Nolan, R. O'Connell and C. Harvey (eds.), Human rights and public finance – Budgets & the promotion of economic and social rights (Oxford: Hart Publishing, 2013)

- V. Ramkumar, Our money, our responsibility: A citizens' guide to monitoring government expenditures (International Budget Project, 2008)
- Tanzania Water and Sanitation Network, Out of sight and out of mind? Are marginalised communities being overlooked in decision making? Water and sanitation equity report (2009)
- WaterAid, A briefing note: Improving stakeholder participation in the budgeting process (2013)
- World Bank, Empowerment case studies: Public expenditure tracking surveys—Application in Uganda, Tanzania, Ghana and Honduras (2004)

Key documents on water and sanitation

- P. Berkowitz, Water budget monitoring education tool (Centre for Applied Legal Studies & Mvula Trust, 2009)
- M. Kariuki, G. Patricot, R. Rop, S. Mutono and M. Makino, Do pro-poor policies increase water coverage?
 An analysis of service delivery in Kampala's informal settlements (World Bank, 2014)
- Water and Sanitation Program, Setting up pro-poor units to improve service delivery (2009)
- Water Integrity Network, Uganda: Citizen action for accountable WATSAN services in the slums of Kawempe, Kampala City, Case Information Sheet No.3 (2009)

Websites

• WASH Cost: http://www.ircwash.org/washcost

Services

United Nations normative documents related to economic, social and cultural rights and in particular to the human rights to water and sanitation

 UN Sub-Commission on the Promotion and Protection of Human Rights, Promotion of the realization of the right to drinking water and sanitation, 2005 (E/CN.4/ Sub.2/2005/25)

Key documents on human rights

- International Council on Human Rights Policy and Transparency International, Integrating human rights in the anti-corruption agenda: Challenges, possibilities and opportunities (2010)
- International Council on Human Rights Policy, Local government and human rights: Doing good service (2005)

Key documents on water and sanitation

- D. Hailu, S. Rendtorff-Smith and R. Tsukada, Small-scale water providers in Kenya: pioneers or predators? (United Nations Development Programme, 2011)
- G. Howard & J. Bartram, Domestic water quantity, service level and health (WHO, 2003)
- Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD), Private sector participation in water infrastructure (Paris, 2009)
- Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development/Development Co-operation Directorate and World Water Council, Donor profiles on aid to water supply and sanitation – Aid at a glance and development co-operation policies (2008)

- J. M. H. Selendy (ed.), Water and sanitation-related diseases and the environment: Challenges, interventions, and preventive measures (New Haven: Wiley-Blackwell, 2011)
- P. Stalgren, Corruption in the water sector: Causes, consequences and potential reform, Swedish Water House Policy Brief No. 4 (Stockholm International Water Institute, 2006)
- UNICEF, Equity in school water and sanitation –
 Overcoming exclusion and discrimination in South Asia
 A regional perspective (2009)
- UNICEF, Bloody secrets: Teaching menstrual hygiene, 8 UNICEF Bangladesh (2007)
- Water and Sanitation for the Urban Poor (WSUP), Getting communities engaged in water and sanitation projects:
 Participatory design and consumer feedback, Topic Brief (2013)
- WHO, Guidelines for drinking-water quality (2011)

- International Water Association (IWA): http://www.iwahq. org/1nb/home.html
- Rural Water Supply Network (RWSN): http://www.ruralwater-supply.net/en/
- WASH United: http://www.wash-united.org/
- Water & Sanitation for the Urban Poor: http://www.wsup.com/

Monitoring

Key documents relating to the human rights to water and sanitation

- Amnesty International, Haki Zetu ESC rights in practice: The right to adequate water and sanitation (Amsterdam: Amnesty International Netherlands, 2010)
- Danish Institute for Human Rights, The availability, accessibility, acceptability and quality (AAAQ) toolbox
 Realising social, economic and cultural rights through facts based planning, monitoring and dialogue (2014)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights and Center for Economic and Social Rights, Who will be accountable? Human rights and the post-2015 development agenda (2013)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, Human rights indicators – A guide to measurement and implementation (2012)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, Manual on human rights monitoring, Chapter 20:
 Monitoring economic, social and cultural rights (2011)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, Working with the United Nations Human Rights
 Programme – A handbook for civil society (2008)
- Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights,
 Manual of operations of the Special Procedures of the Human Rights Council (2008)

Key documents on water and sanitation

- G. Hutton, Monitoring "affordability" of water and sanitation services after 2015: Review of global indicator options (2012)
- K. M. Krchnak, Improving water governance through increased public access to information and participation,
 5 (1) Sustainable Development Law & Policy (2005)
- A. Lammerding et al., All inclusive? How regulation in water and sanitation can be pro-poor: lessons from
- Sub-Saharan Africa, 1 Regulation Brief (2009)
- WHO, UN-Water Global Analysis and Assessment of Sanitation and Drinking-Water (GLAAS) – The challenge of extending and sustainable services (2012)
- WHO, UN-Water Global Analysis and Assessment of Sanitation and Drinking-Water (GLAAS) – Targeting resources for better results (2010)
- WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring Programme (JMP),
 Update: Water supply and sanitation, progress on drinking water and sanitation (2014)

Websites

- Global Analysis and Assessment of Sanitation and Drinking-Water (GLAAS): http://www.who.int/water_ sanitation_health/glaas/en/
- The International Benchmarking Network for Water and Sanitation Utilities (IB-NET): http://www.ib-net.org/
- World Health Organization (WHO)/UNICEF Joint Monitoring Programme (JMP) for Water Supply and Sanitation: http://www.wssinfo.org/

Justice

Key documents on human rights

- Center for Economic and Social Rights, The opera framework: Assessing compliance with the obligation to fulfill economic, social and cultural rights (2012)
- Y. Ghai and J. Cotterill (eds.), The role of judges in implementing economic, social and cultural rights (London: Interights, 2004)
- International Commission of Jurists, Courts and the legal enforcement of economic, social and cultural rights – Comparative experiences of justiciability (2008)
- M. Langford (ed.), Social rights jurisprudence: emerging trends in international and comparative law (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2008)
- UN Secretary-General, The question of the realization in all countries of economic, social and cultural rights: Access to justice and to an effective remedy, 2013 (A/ HRC/25/31)
- UN Special Rapporteur on extreme poverty and human rights, Magdalena Sepúlveda Carmona, Access to justice for people living in poverty, 2012 (A/67/278)

Key documents relating to the human rights to water and sanitation

 T. S. Bulto, The extraterritorial application of the human right to water in Africa (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2013)

- African Commission on Human and People's Rights: http://www.achpr.org/
- African Court on Human and Peoples' Rights: http:// www.african-court.org/en/
- European Court of Human Rights: http://www.echr.coe. int/Pages/home.aspx?p=home
- European Committee of Social Rights: http://www.coe. int/t/dghl/monitoring/socialcharter/ecsr/ecsrdefault_ en.asp
- Inter-American Commission on Human Rights: http:// www.oas.org/en/iachr/
- Inter-American Court of Human Rights: http://www.corteidh.or.cr/index.php/en
- World Bank Inspection Panel: http://ewebapps. worldbank.org/apps/ip/Pages/Home.aspx

Non-discrimination and equality

United Nations normative documents related to economic, social and cultural rights and in particular to the human rights to water and sanitation

- Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, General Comment No. 20: Non-discrimination in economic, social and cultural rights, 2009 (E/C.12/GC/20)
- Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women, General Recommendation No. 25: Temporary special measures (2004)
- Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination, General Recommendation No. 30: Discrimination against non-citizens, 2004 (CERD/C/64/Misc.11/rev.3)
- Human Rights Committee, General Comment No. 18: Non-discrimination, 1994 (HRI/GEN/1/Rev.1)

Key documents on human rights

- A. Facio and M. Morgan, Equity or equality for women? Understanding CEDAW's equality principles, International Women's Rights Action Watch Asia Pacific Occasional Papers Series No. 14 (2009)
- S. Fredman, Discrimination law (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2011)
- Interights, Non-discrimination in international law A handbook for practitioners (2011)

Websites

 The people living with HIV stigma index: http://www. stigmaindex.org/

Access to information

United Nations normative documents related to economic, social and cultural rights and in particular to the human rights to water and sanitation

- Human Rights Committee, General Comment No. 34:
 Freedoms of opinion and expression, 2011 (CCPR/C/GC/34)
- UN Special Rapporteur on the promotion and protection of the right to freedom of opinion and expression, Abid Hussain, 2000 (E/CN.4/2000/63)

Key documents on human rights

- Article 19, The free flow principles: Freedom of expression and rights to water and sanitation (2014)
- Article 19, The public's right to know Principles on freedom of information legislation (1999)
- D. Banisar, The right to information and privacy:
 Balancing rights and managing conflicts (Washington:
 World Bank, 2011)

- Article 19: http://www.article19.org/
- UN Special Rapporteur on the promotion and protection of the right to freedom of opinion and expression: http:// www.ohchr.org/EN/Issues/FreedomOpinion/Pages/ OpinionIndex.aspx

The right to participation

United Nations normative documents related to economic, social and cultural rights and in particular to the human rights to water and sanitation

- Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW), General Recommendation No. 23:
 Women in political and public life, 1997 (A/52/38)
- Committee on the Rights of the Child, General Comment No. 12: The Right of the Child to be Heard, 2009 (CRC/C/GC/12)
- Human Rights Committee, General Comment No. 25:
 The right to participate in public affairs, voting rights and the right of equal access to public service, 1996 (CCPR/C/21/Rev.1/Add.7)
- Office of United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights, Participation in political and public life by persons with disabilities, 2011 (A/HRC/19/36)
- UN Special Rapporteur on extreme poverty and human rights, Magdalena Sepúlveda Carmona, The right to participation of people living in poverty, 2013 (A/ HRC/23/36)

Key documents on human rights

- L. Dhundale, Public participation compliance (Danish Institute for Human Rights, 2013)
- Global Initiative for Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, A GI-ESCR practitioner's guide: A rights-based approach to participation (2014)

- A. F. Jacobsen, The right to public participation A human rights law update issue paper (Danish Institute for Human Rights, 2013)
- V. Schatten Coelho and B. von Lieres (eds.), Mobilizing for democracy: Citizen action and the politics of public participation (London: Zed Books, 2010)

Key documents on water and sanitation

- B. Cole, Participatory design development for sanitation, Frontiers of CLTS: Innovations and insights 1 (Brighton: Institute of Development Studies, 2013)
- H. Jones & B. Reed, Water and sanitation for disabled people and other vulnerable groups: Designing services to improve accessibility (WEDC, Loughborough University, 2005)
- G. Mansuri and V. Rao, Localizing development: Does participation work? (Washington, DC: World Bank, 2013)
- K. O'Reilly, Combining sanitation and women's participation in water supply: An example from Rajasthan, 20(1) Development in Practice 45-56 (2010)

Websites

- Development Research Centre: Citizenship, Participation and Accountability: http://www.drc-citizenship.org/
- Institute of Development Studies, Participation power and social change: http://www.ids.ac.uk/team/ participation-power-and-social-change

Sustainability and non-retrogression

United Nations normative documents related to economic, social and cultural rights and in particular to the human rights to water and sanitation

 Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, General Comment No. 19: The right to social security, 2008 (E/C.12/GC/19)

Key documents on human rights

 Letter dated 16 May 2012 addressed by the Chairperson of the Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights to States parties to the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (2012)

Key documents related to the human rights to water and sanitation

- The WASH Sustainability Charter Improving WASH service delivery: http://washcharter.wordpress.com/ charter/
- United Nations Development Programme (UNDP),
 Human Development Report 2011: Sustainability and equity A better future for all (2011)

Key documents on water and sanitation

- WaterAid, Sustainability framework (2011)
- Water for People, Tracking water sustainability (2011)
- Water services that last, New WASH sustainability assessment tool: http://www.waterservicesthatlast.org/ news/new_wash_sustainability_assessment_tool
- Water services that last, 25 WASH sustainability tools: http://www.waterservicesthatlast.org/resources/ concepts_tools/25_wash_sustainability_tools

- IRC: www.irc.nl
- Water services that last: http://www. waterservicesthatlast.org/



O3. Index

Brown numbers refer to the Booklet number, black numbers refer to page numbers.

Aarhus Convention of the UN **Economic Commission for Europe**

> access to information 7.38 right to participation 7.56, 7.59

access to justice 1.22, 1.37, 2.25, **2.**28, **4.**12, **5.**26, **7.**56

acceptability of water, sanitation

legal provisions 2.51 monitoring **5.20** standards 4.21

access to information 1.30, 2.17-18, **3.32**, **3.45**, **6.41**, **7.35**, **7.37**, see Booklet 7. Principles: Information

> budgets 3.10, 3.22, 3.26, 3.30 article 19 ICCPR 4.44, 7.37

accessibility of water, sanitation 1.34

> monitoring 5.15 legal provisions 2.39 standards 4.17

access to justice see Booklet 6, Justice

legal foundations 6.6

accountability 1.29, 1.31, 2.13, 2.17, **2.**25, **2.**27-29, **3.**10, **3.**18, **3.**37, **4.**6, **4.**12, **4.**38-39, **4.**48, **5.**26, **5.**29, **7.**35, 7.79; see Booklet 6, Justice

> mechanism 1.31, 1.41, 2.28-29, **4.**6 **4.**38: **5.**6. **7.**79

adequate standard of living, right to, see human right to an adequate standard of living

affirmative action 1.30, 7.13 see also equality, substantive equality, non-discrimination

affordability of water, sanitation 1.35 disconnections 4.40

legal provisions 2.48 monitoring **5.19** standards 4.20 African Charter on Human and

Peoples' Rights 4.33, 6.32

African Commission on Human and ASADAS Peoples' Rights 4.33

Complaint mechanism 6.32 decision on oil pollution in Nigeria, SERAC v. Nigeria 6.09 decision on violations of the

right to health, Centre on Housing Rights and Evictions v. Sudan **6.**32

African Court on Human and Peoples' Rights 6.32

African Union

Model Access to Information Law **7.**40

age, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.22

Allegation Letters 5.35

American Convention on Human Rights

access to information 7.42

amicus curiae 6.20

Armenia

Access to Information law 7.41 Concluding Observations by CRC 5.32

Amnesty International 1.16, 5.28

anti-corruption measures 4.38

Constitution 2.12, 2.25,

judgement on disconnections, Usuarios y Consumidores en Defensa de sus Derechos c/ Aquas del Gran Buenos Aires SA 6.09

judgement on service provision for indigenous people. Defensor del Pueblo de la Nación v. Argentina 6.53

judgement on water pollution, Beatriz Mendoza et al v. Federal Benin Government 6.53 judgement on water pollution,

Marchisio José Bautista y Otros c/ Superior Gobierno de la Provincia de Córdoba y Otros 6.08.6.49

community water management in Costa Rica 4.48, see also community management

asylum seekers

barriers to participation 7.58 prohibited ground of discrimination 7.24

austerity measures 3.17, 4.45, 5.21; **6.**11, **7.**76, **7.**78

Australia

regulations for menstrual hygiene facilities 2.46 limits on water use during drought 2.36

availability of water, sanitation 1.33

legal provisions 2.32 monitoring **5.14** standards 4.15

Bangladesh

country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35

judgement on arsenic contamination, Rabia Bhuiyan v. Ministry of LGRD and others

National Policy for Safe Water Supply and Sanitation 2.35 UNICEF training on hygiene

barriers to access to water and sanitation 4.08

Belaium

subsidies 3.28 minimum quantity of water free of charge 2.49

Household sanitation 2.35

Berliner Wasserbetriebe (BWB)

3.11.4.44 Berliner Wassertisch (Berlin Water

Round Table) 3.11

Bolivia

Inter American Commission on Human Rights, decision on prisons 5.33

judgement on Bushmen rights, Matsipane Mosetlhanyane and Others v. the Attorney General

Brazil

budget allocation 3.34 country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35

informal settlements 4.20, 4.26 Law on Water and Sanitation **2.**17, **2.**22

right to public services 2.36

National Plan for Water and Sanitation (PlanSab) 2.24, 3.10, 3.36

affordability standard 4.20

participatory budgeting 3.13,

SABESP 3.20

budgets, see Booklet 3, Financing

allocation 3.7-8, 3.11, 3.16, 3.27-28. **3.**30. **3.**32. **3.**34. **3.**39. **4.**7. **4.**28, **5.**7, **5.**29, **6.**7, **6.**47, **6.**53 cycle **3.**15

enactment 3.33 execution 3.6, 3.34

formulation 3.16

monitoring 3.37, 5.21, 5.29

Open Budget Survey 3.10 oversight and evaluation 3.36

participatory budgeting 3.13, 7.58

Bulgaria

Human Rights Committee decision on discrimination, Assenova Naidenova et al. v. Bulgaria 6.08, 6.48

Burkina Faso

WASHCost 3.28

business and human rights 4.29, 6.15

Cambodia

Phnom Penh Water Supply Authority 3.32, 4.39

Canada 6.47

caste, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.22

Center for Economic and Social Rights 6.47

Center for Environmental Planning and Technology (CEPT), India 5.12

Centre for Policy Alternatives, Canada 6.47

Centre on Housing Rights and Evictions (COHRE) 6.20, 6.32

chhaupadi 2.52, 6.13, 7.22

Chile

access to information law 7.42 subsidies 3.28 affordability 2.48

citizen report cards 3.39

civil society 1.15-16, 1.18-19, 1.41, 3.10-12, 3.16, 3.26, 3.30, 3.33, 3.36, **3.**39, **4.**5, **4.**21, **4.**39, **4.**44, **5.**25, **5.**26, **5.**28-29, **5.**32, **5.**34, **6.**9, **6.**20, **6.37**, **6.45**, **6.53**, **7.45**, **7.64**

and budgets 3.10-12, 3.16, 3.26, **3.**30, **3.**33, **3.**36, **3.**39

and access to information **7.**45 and monitoring 5.28, 5.08 and monitoring budgets 3.39 and petitions 5.32

and access to justice 6.45 climate change, see resilience

Colombia

constitutional writ of protection 6.20

Defensoria del Pueblo 5.26, 6.28 judgement on household

service provision, Hernán Galeano Díaz c/ Empresas Públicas de Medellín E.S.P. y Marco Gómez Otero y otros 6.10 right to petition and appeal 2.26

Colombo Declaration, South Asian Conference on Sanitation 4.11

Committee against Torture, See **UN Committee against Torture**

Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, See UN Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights

Committee on Enforced Disappearances, See UN Committee on Enforced Disappearances

communities, see civil society

Community-Led Total Sanitation **3.**18. **4.**25

community management 4.28, 4.48, 5.34

Complaint mechanism 2.14, 2.28, 6.7, 6.24-26, 6.35-36, 6.40; see Booklet 6, Justice

Complaint procedure 2.26, see Booklet 6, Justice

connection charges 3.19

constitutional provisions 2.09

non-discrimination, equality recognition of human rights to

water, sanitation 2.11 right to a remedy 2.25

consultation 2.21-24, 3.25, 4.14, **5.**21, **5.**35, **6.**23, **6.**29 Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD),

see UN Convention on the Rights of

Convention on the Rights of the Child (CRC), see UN Convention on the Rights of the Child

co-operatives 4.35

Persons with Disabilities

corruption 4.38, 6.48, 3.34

and access to information 7.44 and access to justice 6.42 and participation 3.23

Costa Rica 2.43

community associations 4.48 country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35

Supreme Court judgement on priority allocation, Sardinal case **6.**09

Cote D'Ivoire 2.43

country missions by UN Special Rapporteur, see UN Special Rapporteur

Danish Institute for Human Rights

(DHS) 5.36, 4.07

international development assistance

disability 1.34, 2.31, 2.39-41, 4.8 **4.**17. **5.**11. **5.**37. **6.**12. **6.**29. **6.**42. **7.**19, **7.**21, **7.**25-26, **7.**62, **7.**65

discrimination 7.22

disconnections 4.16, 4.37, 4.40-42

pre-paid water meters 4.41 discrimination, see also inequality, see also equality, see booklet 7,

covert 2.16

definition 7.19

eauality

de jure or de facto **1.**29, **7.**11 direct or indirect 7.11

monitoring 5.11 positive discrimination 7.1 prohibited grounds of discrimination 5.11, 6.12, 7.10,

7.11, **7.**19, **7.**21-22, **7.**24 setting standards, targets 4.15

drought, see resilience dualist States 2.7, 6.49

donor funding 3.25, 3.31

Ecuador

Demographic and Health Surveys

detention 1.38, 2.41, 4.17, 5.16,

development assistance, see

prohibited ground of

disaggregated data 3.31, 5.8, 5.11,

5.13, **5.**29, **5.**37

Ethiopia 2.45 right to participation 2.21 discrimination 7.22 Principles: Non-discrimination and

discrimination 7.22

European Union Court of Auditors 3.37 water quality 2.43

ethnicity, prohibited ground of

earthquakes, see resilience

right to participation 2.21

education, see human right to

Information System (EMIS) 5.16

country mission by Special

information on water quality

enforcement of judgements 6.52

equality 1.22, 1.29-30, 1.38, 2.13-

15, **2.**35, **3.**9, **3.**28, **4.**12, **5.**7, **5.**11,

5.13, 5.21, 6.8, 6.12-13, see Booklet

7, Principles: Non-discrimination and

affirmative action 1.30

African Conference on Sanitation

eThekwini Declaration, 2008.

Education Monitoring and

Rapporteur 5.35

education

Egypt

5.08

equality

3.06

eauity 7.19

economic sanctions 6.15

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development complaint mechanism **6.35**

27

European Central Bank 4.45 European Commission 4.45

European Committee of Social Rights 6.34

> decision on Roma in Portugal, ERRC v. Portugal 6.13

SOURCES

European Convention on Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms

access to information 7.42

European Court of Human Rights 6.34

European Social Charter 6.34

exclusion 1.30, 2.15, 2.20, 2.37, **3.**10, **4.**7, **4.**38, **6.**43, **7.**10, **7.**13, **7.**17, **7.**18-19, **7.**21, **7.**23, **7.**25-26, 7.64-65 see also marginalisation, discrimination, stigma

extraterritorial claims 6.18

extraterritorial obligations 1.27, 6.8, 6.15-18

executive branch of government **2.**8, **2.**9, **3.**13, **3.**16, **3.**33-34, **3.**38 **6.**7, **6.**19, **6.**21, **6.**40, **6.**50-51, **7.**44

faecal matter 4.19, 4.30, 4.50, **5.**17-8, **5.**37

feasibility studies 4.07

food, see human right to food

financial sustainability 3.22

First Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights 6.7, 6.21-22, 6.36, 6.44

flooding, see resilience

South Asian Conference on Sanitation, Colombo Declaration 4.11

fracking 7.46

fragile States 4.31-33

and conflict situations 4.33 and natural disasters 4.32

France 2.37

French Institute for Research in Africa (IFRA) 5.13

Freshwater Action Network 1.16

'friends of the court', see amicus

gender 1.30, 1.36, 1.38, 2.23, 3.9, **4.**1, **5.**11, **5.**13, **5.**20, **6.**45, **7.**21-22, 7,24, 7,64

gender identity, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.24

General Comment No. 15 on the right to water 1.24, 4.11, 4.23, 4.37, **5.**14, **6.**08, **6.**49

> access to information 2.17 definition of human right to water 2.05

disaggregated data 5.11 and extraterritorial obligations 1.27

right to a remedy 6.06 non-discrimination and equality **6.**12, **7.**22, **7.**24

geo-positioning technology 5.22

Germany 4.30

Berliner Wasserbetriebe (BWB) **3.**11. **4.**44

Berliner Wassertisch 3.11 referendum on access to information 4.44

Ghana 3.28

National Water Policy 2.15 Public Utilities Regulatory Commission Act 2.27

Universal Periodic Review 5.34

Global Annual Assessment of Sanitation and Drinking-Water (GLAAS) Report 5.37

budget analysis 3.07, 3.08, 3.31

Global Hand-washing Day 4.22

global positioning system (GPS)

Global Water Operators' Partnerships Alliance 5.12

Sewerage 4.45

Greece

Council of State 4.45, 6.09 loan conditions 4,45 privatisation 4.45 Athens Water Supply and

Grootboom case, South Africa 6.22, 6.51

Guatemala 4.39

Guiding Principles on Foreign Debt and Human Rights 4.45

Haiti 4.32

Haki Zetu (Your Rights) 5.28

health, see human right to health, hygiene

health status, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.23

Helvetas 1.16, 4.39

HIV/AIDS

prohibited ground of discrimination 5.16, 7.23 People living with HIV Stigma Index 4.30

homeless people 1.38, 7.23

Honduras 2.15, 2.18

housing, see human right to housing

Human Rights Committee, see UN Human Rights Committee

Human Rights Council (HRC), see UN Human Rights Council (HRC)

human rights impact assessment 5.22

human right to an adequate standard of living 1.19, 1.23-24, 6.6, **7.**24, **7.**57, **7.**64

human right to education 1.38, 3.6, 3.20, 4.38

human right to food 1.38, 3.6, 4.15, **4.**20, **4.**38, **5.**22, **6.**52

human right to housing 1.24, 1.38, **4.**20, **6.**22, **6.**29, **6.**34, **6.**51

human right to health 1.24, 1.37, **2.**12, **3.**6, **4.**33, **4.**15, **6.**9, **6.**32

human right to life 1.24, 1.37, 2.12, **4.**8, **5.**33, **6.**8-9, **6.**13, **6.**33, **6.**36

human right to participation, see participation

human right to social security 1.38

human right to work 1.38

human right to sanitation

legal content 1.33, 2.5, 2.12, **2.**31, **4.**12, **4.**14, **5.**5, **5.**32, **6.**28 legal foundations 1.23 two distinct rights 1.19

human right to water

distinct from water rights 1.39 legal content 1.33, 2.5, 2.12, **2.**31, **4.**12, **4.**14, **5.**5, **5.**32, **6.**28 legal foundations 1.23 two distinct rights 1.19

human rights obligations

access to justice, see access to

access to information, see access to information extraterritorial, see

extraterritorial obligations fulfil 1,27 6,10

participation, see participation

protect 1.27, 6.09 non-discrimination and equality see non-discrimination, equality respect **1.**26, **6.**08

human trafficking victims 7.58

Hungary 4.40

hygiene 1.34-36, 2.6, 2.23, 2.32, **2.**35, **2.**46, **2.**51-52, **3.**10, **3.**19, **3.**22. **3.**31, **4.**11, **4.**29, **4.**41, **5.**14, **5.**19, **6.**33, **7.**23

> awareness-raising 2.19-20, 2.45, **2.**46, **3.**8, **3.**28, **4.**22, **4.**24, **4.**30 menstrual see menstrual hygiene, menstruation monitorina **5.**16, **5.**37, **5.**33

Iceland 2.26

income tax, see taxes

monitoring right to food 6.52 Constitution 2.12 IRC WASHCost 3.28

judgement on toilets in schools, Supreme Court of India 6.20 Rights 6.33

judgement on sanitation, Municipal Council, Ratram v. Shri Vardichand and others 6.10

judgement on industrial pollution, Enviro-Legal Action v. Union of India 6.50

judgement on manual scavenging, Safai Karamchari Andolan and Ors. v. Union of India and Ors., 6.13

manual scavenging 4.51, 6.13 monitoring **5.12**

participation 7.58 Persons with Disabilities Act

policy on separate toilets 2.40 Right to Information Act 2.17,

indicators

2.39

outcome, definition 5.07 process, definition 5.07 structural, definition 5.07 direct or proxy 5.10

OHCHR guide 5.07 indigenous peoples 2.16, 5.33, **6.12-13**, **6.19**, **6.33**, **6.41**, **6.53**, **7.22**,

7.64 prohibited ground of discrimination 7.22

Indonesia

minimum quantity of water 2.33 informal settlements 3.22

inequalities, see equality, monitoring inequalities

informal service providers 3.22. **4.**20. **4.**26-27. **4.**35. **4.**48-50. **5.**18. 5.23, 5.26-27, 4.48, see also service providers

informal settlements 2.16, 2.33, **2.**36, **2.**51, **3.**10, **3.**19-20, **3.**22-23, **3.**27-28, **4.**7-9, **4.**16, **4.**20, **4.**26-27, **4.**49, **5.**8, **5.**11-12, **5.**18-19, **5.**23, **5.**26, **5.**28, **6.**10, **6.**19, **6.**29, **7.**23

information technology 7.45

Inter-American Commission on Human Rights 5.33, 6.33

Inter-American Court of Human

judgement on indigenous people's right to land, Yakye Axa Indigenous Community v. Paraguay 6.13

international development assistance **3.25**, **6.15**

International Budget Partnership (IBP) 3.10 International Commission of Jurists

International Committee of the Red Cross 1.38

international humanitarian law 4.31

International Institute for **Environment and Development**

International Monetary Fund (IMF)

loan conditions 4.45 obligations under the UN Charter 4.45

International Water and Sanitation Centre (IRC) 5.19 monitoring water, sanitation

delivery 5.19 WASHCost 3,28

International Water Association 1.16

international watercourses 6.15 6.18 investment agreements 6.15

Ireland

European Court of Human Rights judgment on right to legal representation, Airev v. Ireland 6.43

Universal Periodic Review 5.34 Sanitation in prisons 5.34

Israel

Human Rights Committee Concluding Observations 5.33, 6.18

country mission by Special

Joint Monitoring Programme (JMP),

see WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring

access to information law 7.44

country mission by Special

judicial remedies see also quasi-

judicial remedies 6.5-7, 6.10, 6.15,

Akiba Mashinani Trust 6.45

anti-corruption toolkit 4.39

country mission by Special

Draft Water Bill 2014 3.20

Model Water Services

meaningful engagement 6.14

Regulations 2.22, 2.37, 2.44,

Muungano Support Trust 6.45

informal settlements 3.22, 4.27

policy on school latrines 2.41

profits by service providers 3.20

regulation of informal providers

social connection policy 3.23

Water Action Groups 6.27

Urban Informal Settlements

Water Services Regulatory

Board (WASREB) 5.23, 6.27

Water Act 2002 2.26

Programme 3.23

civil society 6.45

Constitution 2.21

Rapporteur 5.35

inequalities 5.13

Strategy 2.35

National Water Services

2.46

6.18, 6.20, 6.23, 6.27, 6.30, 6.41,

justiciability 1.9, 6.6-7, 6.23

Rapporteur **5.**35

Rapporteur **5.**35

6.47, **6.**48, **6.**52-53

Japan

Programme

Jordan

Kenya

country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35

29

Kirihati

language

and access to information 7.45

Lao, Peoples Democratic Republic

Water and Water Resource Protected Zones 2.43 open defecation 2.16, 2.4, 5.21, **6.**4, **7.**23

Legal Aid 6.43

legal instruments

constitution 2.08 executive branch 2.08 laws 2.08

regulations 2.08

policies 2.08

legal tenure, see tenure legislative branch 2.09

and budgets 3.33, 3.38

Lesotho 2.50

Limburg Principles on the Implementation of ICESCR 7.15

local authorities 1.16-17, 2.19, 2.29, **2.**39, **3.**13, **3.**15-16, **3.**28, **3.**30, **3.**34 **3.**39, **4.**5, **4.**11, **4.**13, **4.**27, **4.**28, **5.**6, **5.**12, **5.**22, **5.**26, **5.**28, **6.**14, **6.**28, **6.**42, **6.**50, **7.**44-45

local government, see local authorities

Maastricht Principles on Extraterritorial Obligations 1.25, 6.15, 6.18, see also extraterritorial obligations

macroeconomic policies 3.17

Malawi

Blantyre City Council Informal Settlement Unit 4.27

manual scavenging 1.36, 4.51, 6.13, 7.22

SOURCES

marginalisation 1.26, 1.38, 2.21-23, 3.16, 3.27-28, 4.40, 5.29, 6.12, **6.**22, **6.**41, **7.**17-18, **7.**23, **7.**35, **7.**64, see also exclusion, discrimination, stigma

marital status, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.24

maximum disclosure of information

menstruation 1.36, 1.38, 2.52, 4.30, **6.**13, **7.**22, **7.**64

> and stigma 4.30 menstrual hygiene 1.34-36, **2.**34, **2.**45, **2.**51, **4.**30, **5.**19, **5.**37 Menstrual Hygiene Day 4.22

mental health, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.23

migrant workers, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.24

Millennium Development Goals 5.36

mobile phone technology 5.22

Modern Architects for Rural India (MARI) 3.11

monist States 2.07, 6.49

monitoring, see Booklet 5, Monitoring 1.20, 1.22, 1.24, 1.31, **2.**19, **2.**23, **2.**27-28, **2.**34, **2.**44, **2.**46, **3.**13, **3.**18, **3.**30, **3.**36-39, **4.**7, **4.**10, **4.**12, **4.**39, **4.**47, **6.**18, **6.**23-24, **6.**27-28, 6.30, 6.34, 6.51-53, 6.57-58, **7.**63, **7.**76, **7.**79

> acceptability 5.20 accessibility 5.15 affordability 3.18, 5.19 availability **4.**10, **5.**15 budgets **3.**30, **3.**37, **5.**22, **5.**29 budget expenditure 3.39

community-based 5.29

equity **5.**12

6.52, **7.**62

household-level 5.12, 5.16, 5.19 in schools 5.16

inequalities **5.**11, **5.**13, **5.**36 local government 3.13

mechanisms 2.27, 3.38, 5.6-8, **6.**23, **6.**53 processes 5.6, 5.13, 5.28, 5.36,

progress 4.6 quality **2.**44, **5.**17-18, **5.**36, **6.**27

service levels 1.31, 3.6 service providers 5.23, 5.27.

sustainability 5.21

through treaty bodies 5.32, **5.**34, **6.**24

Mozambique

budget 3.11 legislation on water and sanitation 2.22

Local Water Integrity Programme 4.39

informal service provision 4.49 WASHCost 3 28

Water Regulatory Council (CRA) 4.50

Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys (MICS) 4.07, 5.36

Municipalities, see local authorities

Muungano Support Trust 6.45

Namibia

country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35

affordability 2.48 National Sanitation Strategy

right to participation 2.52

Water Resources Management Act 2.39

National human rights institutions (NHRIs) 1.16, 2.26, 4.5, 5.5, 5.25-27, **5.**34, **6.**23, **6.**24, **6.**28-29, **6.**37, **6.**43

Nepal

budget 3.08

chhaupadi 2.52, 6.13, 7.22 FEDWASUN 3.39

judgement on chhaupadi, Dil Bahadur Bishwakarma v. Government of Nepal 6.13

Local Water Integrity Programme 4.39 open defecation 7.22

nepotism, see corruption

Nicaragua

General Law on Water Resources 2.33

affordability 2.48

Safe Water and Sanitation Committees 4.28

Nigeria

African Commission on Human and Peoples Rights decision on corruption, SERAP v Nigeria

African Commission on Human and Peoples Rights decision on oil operation in Niger Delta, SERAC and CESR v. Nigeria 6.9

nomadic peoples 7.22

non-discrimination, see Booklet 7, Principles: Non-discrimination and Equality 1.17, 1.22, 1.26-27, 1.29, **1.**30-31, **1.**38, **2.**13, **2.**15-16, **2.**37, **2.**39, **3.**5, **3.**6, **3.**10, **3.**20, **3.**24, **4.**6, **4.**12, **4.**15, **4.**21, **4.**30, **4.**51, **5.**7-9, **5.**11, **5.**21, **5.**28, **5.**32-33, **6.**8, **6.**12-13, 6.18, 6.22, 6.41, 6.44, 7.64

> budgeting 3.18 constitutional guarantee 2.14 definition 7.10

legal foundations 7.9 Limburg Principles 7.15

non-governmental organisations (NGOs) 1.6, 2.19, 3.11, 3.25, 3.30, **3.**38, **4.**9, **4.**27, **4.**30, **4.**35, **4.**43, **4.**48, **5.**25, **5.**28, **5.**34, **6.**20, **6.**23, 6.32, 6.33-34, 6.36, 6.42-44, 6.52-53, **7.**64-65, **7.**77

> as donors 3.25 and monitoring 5.28

and sustainable service provision 7.77

and representative participation

non-retrogression 1.26, 1.32, 3.8, **3.**17, **3.**28, **4.**21, **4.**40-41, **5.**21-22, **5.**29, **6.**11, **7.**73-79

non-State service provision 3.25, **4.**43-44, **4.**46-47, **6.**9. **6.**12, **6.**26

obligations, see human rights obligations

obstacles to access to justice 6.44

Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR) 1.16

Human rights indicators 5.07

Older persons 1.34, 4.8, 4.17, 4.29, **6.**20, **7.**23

Open Budget Survey 3.10

open defecation 2.16, 4.25, 5.21,

Open Government Data 5.08

open government 7.38

Optional Protocol to the UN Convention on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women 6.36

Optional Protocol to the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities 6.36

Optional Protocol to the UN International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (OP-ICESCR) 6.44, 6.07, 6.36

> standard of reasonableness 6.22

Organisation of Economic Cooperation and Development,

> Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises 6.35

Organization of American States

Model Law on access to information 7.40

Pakistan

Concluding Observations by CEDAW **5.**32

National Drinking Water Policy **2.**20, **2.**23

Palestine, State of

water shortage **5.**33

Concluding Observations 6.18

Panama

access to sanitation for prisoners 2.41

Paraguay

IACtHR judgment on water provision, Sawhoyamaxa Indigenous Community v. Paraguay 6.33

indigenous peoples 6.19

participation 1.31, 1.38, 2.19-24, **2.**29, **2.**51-52, **3.**10, **3.**13, **3.**18, **3.**23, **3.**25-26, **3.**30, **3.**32, **4.**12, **4.**14, **4.**21, **4.**26, **4.**32, **4.**38-39, **4.**44, **4.**45, **4.**47, **5.**29, **5.**32, **5.**34, **6.**14, **6.**18, **6.**44, 6.52, 7.35, 7.78 and see Booklet 7, Principles: Right to participation see also consultation

costs of 7.63

direct or indirect 7.65 right to, definition 7.55

right to, legal foundations 7.54

Participatory Budgeting 2.21, 3.13, 3.32, 7.35, 7.58, see also budgets

Participatory guidelines 2.20

Participatory management 2.23

Participatory process 1.31, 2.24, **3.**32, **3.**29, **6.**52, **6.**58, **7.**38, **7.**61, 7.63, 7.64

People living with HIV Stigma Index, the 4.30, see also stigma

Performance Assessment System project, India 5.12

personal and domestic uses, water 1.33, 1.36, 1.38-39, 1.42, 2.6, 2.36, **4.**15, **4.**16, **4.**32-33, **4.**41, **5.**14, **5.**22,

persons with disabilities 1.34, 2.31, **2.**39, **2.**40-41, **4.**8, **4.**17, **6.**12, **6.**29, 6.42, 7.65 see also disabilities, see also UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities

> discrimination 7.22 participation 7.62

La Gotita, water mascot 4.22 responsibilities of service providers 2.44 informal settlements 3.22

National Programme for Rural Water and Sanitation 2.23

National human rights institution 6.23

Water Resource Act 2.33

Petitions 2.26, 5.32, 6.33, 7.53

physical accessibility of water, sanitation, see accessibility of water,

planning for resilience, see resilience

political opinion, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.24

Portugal

Auditor of Public Accounts 5.23 access to courts 2.25 Roma **6.**13, **6.**34

privatisation 3.26

Regulator for Water and Wastewater (ERSAR) 3.38, 6.27

austerity measures 5.22

positive discrimination 7.13, 7.19, see also affirmative action, temporary special measures

pre-paid water meters 4.41 prisoners, see detention

private sector participation 2.14-15, **2.**26, **2.**44, **3.**17, **3.**18, **3.**25-26, **3.**38,

4.35. **4.**36, **4.**43-47, **4.**49, **5.**5, **5.**23, **6.**9, **6.**12, **6.**50, **7.**41-42, **7.**78

> Private sector investment 3.25 and sustainability 7.78 and prohibited grounds of discrimination 7.19, 7.21

profits and human rights 4.46

progressive realisation 1.25-26, 2.31.3.8.3.17

progressive taxation, see taxes

property, prohibited ground of discrimination 1.29, 7.9, 7.19, 7.21, 7.23

pro-poor pricing 4.37

proxy indicators 5.10, 5.20, 5.36, see also indicators

Public Expenditure Tracking Survey (PETS) 3.34, 3.39, see also monitorina

public interest litigation 6.20

1.33, **1.**35, **2.**43-46, **3.**19, **3.**22, **3.**28, **3.**37, **3.**38, **4.**13, **4.**18-21, **4.**40, **4.**47-50, **5.**8-10, **5.**12, **5.**17, **5.**18, **5.**22-23, **6.**26, **6.**34, **6.**43, **7.**46

quasi-judicial mechanisms 6.6-7,

standards 4.18

race, prohibited ground of

rationing 4.32

referendum

in Germany on access to information 4.44

prohibited ground of

regulation, see also monitoring 2.09,

5.18, **6.**9, **6.**15 **6.**18, **6.**27, **7.**62, **7.**76,

of informal service providers

4.11, **4.**20, **4.**18, **4.**36, **4.**47, **5.**14,

7.79, see also regulatory bodies

4.26 4.49-50

6.19, **6.**24, **6.**27, **6.**30

of business 6.18

anti-corruption 4.38

regulators, see regulatory bodies

regulatory bodies 4.5, 4.12, 4.42,

4.35, 4.47, 4.50, 5.5-6, 5.12, 5.22,

and monitoring 5.26

rehabilitation of facilities 5.21

resilience 4.15, 4.21, 4.32, 4.35

retrogression 1.26, 6.11, see also

non-retrogression, sustainability

sustainability 7.75

complaints 6.26

discrimination 7.24

in Scotland, on service model in privatisation 4.44

in Uruguay on constitutional guarantee 4.44

participation 2.49 rural water supply 2.41

right to a remedy 2.25-26, see

river basin management 4.15

Roma 2.16, 3.34, 4.40, 6.8, 6.13,

European Committee of Social

Rights, European Roma Rights

Centre v. Portugal 6.13, 6.34

rural areas 1.30, 2.16, 2.20, 2.23,

4.28 **2.**33, **2.**35, **2.**42-43, **2.**49, **3.**10,

3.27-28, **3.**39, **4.**7-9, **4.**16, **4.**18, **4.**24,

4.28. **4.**30. **4.**48. **5.**8. **5.**12-13. **5.**27.

rural sanitation 2.23, 2.40, 3.27,

rural water supply 2.23, 2.40-41,

justice, accountability

Bulgaria 6.08

Hungary 4.40

Slovenia 3.34

ring-fencing 3.20

6.34, **7.22**

Booklet 6, Justice, see also access to

31

Sanitation and Water for All

sanitation workers 4.30, 4.51, 7.58

São Tomé and Príncipe 2.22

Scotland

Rapporteur 5.35

SOURCES

quality of water, sanitation 1.22, **5.**26, **5.**27, **5.**32, **5.**36-37, **6.**9, **6.**19,

> legal provisions 2.43 monitorina 5.17

6.23-24, 6.10, 6.18, 6.20, 6.25, 6.28, **6.**30, **6.**41, **6.**48

discrimination 7.22

refugees 1.38

Rural Water Supply Network 1.17 Russian Federation

Water Code 2.36

5.29, **5.**32, **7.**55

3.29, **4.**39, **7.**62

2.48, **4.**39

Rwanda

National Policy for Water and Sanitation 2.19

partnership 1.16, 3.07

scheduled castes 4.51, 7.22

referendum on service model security of tenure 2.16, 2.36, 4.8,

Senegal

standpipes 3.22

4.24, **4.**26-27, **6.**19, **7.**23

country mission by Special

service providers 1.15-16, 1.18, **1.**22, **1.**31, **2.**17, **2.**22-23, **2.**26-27, **2.**37, **2.**44, **2.**50, **3.**19-20, **3.**22-23, **3.**25, **3.**30, **3.**34, **3.**36, **3.**39, **4.**20-21, **4.**26-28, **4.**35-51, **5.**5-6, **5.**12-13, **5.**17-18, **5.**23, **5.**25-29, **6.**9, **6.**12, **6.**24, **6.**26-27, **6.**30, **7.**23, **7.**35, **7.**63, **7.**77

rural **4.**18

small-scale service provider **4.**27, **4.**48-50, **5.**23, **5.**27, **7.**63, see also informal service providers complaints 6.26

and monitoring **5.**27, see also

monitoring service provision sex, prohibited ground of discrimination 1.29, 2.37, 7.9-10, **7.**19, **7.**21-24

sex education 4.30

sexual orientation, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.24

sex workers 7.23, 7.58

Shack Dwellers International, see Slum Dwellers International

Slovenia

discrimination 2.16 country mission by Special Rapporteur **5.**35 Roma **3.**34

Slums, see informal settlements

slum dwellers 1.38, 4.27, 5.28, see also informal settlements

Slum Dwellers International 4.27. 5.28

small-scale service providers, see also service providers, informal service providers

social audits 3.39

South Africa

access to information 7.41 judgement on budgeting, Blue Moonlight case **6.22**

judgement on unenclosed toilets, Beja and Others v. Premier of the Western Cape and Others 6.14

constitution, equality before the law 2.14

disconnections 4.41

Services 4.24 Grootboom case 6.22, 6.51

indigent register 2.16 judgement on access to

water, Mazibuko v. City of Johannesburg 6.20

judgment on disconnection, Residents of Bon Vista Mansions v. Southern Metropolitan Local Council 6.50

judgement on meaningful engagement, Occupiers of 51 Olivia Road v. City of Johannesburg 6.14

National Water Act 2.22 regulations 2.34, 2.40, 2.49,

South African Human Rights Commission 6.29

standing **6.20** subsidies 3.28

Water Services Act 2.27, 2.29, 2 32 2 50 4 41

water supply, sanitation White Paper 1994 **2.**19

South Asian Conference on Sanitation, Colombo Declaration 4.11

Spain 4.28

Special Procedures, see UN Special Procedures

Sri Lanka 2.40

standard of review 6.21

standards for supply of water, sanitation 4.13

> acceptability 4.21 accessibility 4.17 affordability 4.20 availability 4.15

> quality 4.18-19 sustainability 4.21

standing

definition 6.20

statelessness, prohibited ground of discrimination 7.24

stigma 2.16, 2.37, 4.8, 4.21, 4.30, **4.**51, **5.**16, **6.**12-13, **6.**44, **7.**17-18, eThekwini Water and Sanitation **7.**22-23, **7.**64, **7.**65

> definition 7.18 and manual scavenging 4.51,

and menstruation 4.30 and sanitation workers 4.30 subsidies **3.**19, **3.**23, **3.**29

Substantive equality 1.22, 1.29-30, **1.**38. **2.**13-15. **2.**35. **3.**9. **3.**28. **4.**12. **5.**7, **5.**11, **5.**13, **5.**21, **6.**8, **6.**12 -13, see Booklet 7, Principles: Non-

targeting 3.28

discrimination and equality

affirmative action, see also positive discrimination. temporary special measures

Sudan

Sudan Human Rights Organisation and COHRE v. Sudan 4.33, 6.32

Supreme audit institutions (SAI)

sustainability 1.22, 1.31, 1.32, 2.23, **2.**37, **2.**48, **3.**10-11, **3.**20-22, **4.**10, 4.21, 4.45, 5.21-22, 5.28-29, see also non-retrogression, retrogression

definition 7.75 monitoring 5.21 retrogression 5.21

Switzerland 4.28

systemic violations 6.19-21, 6.23, **6.**36, **6.**40, **6.**44, **6.**50, **6.**52

Tajikistan 2.43

Tanzania

monitoring 5.29 TAWASANET 3.39

tracking expenditure 3.34, 3.39

target-setting 1.22, 1.31, 2.41, 3.5, **3.**7, **3.**19, **3.**27-28, **3.**39, **4.**6, **4.**10, **4.**13–24, **5.**9-10, **5.**17, **5.**26, **5.**37, **7.**13, **7.**18, **7.**56

> interim targets 4.10-18, 4.25, **5.**10, **5.**17

for operation and maintenance 5.21

tariffs 3.18-19

regulation 3.18, 4.10 participation 3.23

taxes 3.7, 3.17-18, 3.24, 3.27, 7.78

temporary special measures

7.19, see positive discrimination, affirmative action, see also nondiscriminaton, equality

tenure, see security of tenure

Thailand

country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35

Third Optional Protocol to the Convention on the Rights of the Child 6.36

Togo **5.32**

trade secrets legislation 7.46

training on human rights 6.47

transformative legal remedies 6.52

transgender people

discrimination 2.37

treaty bodies, see UN Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights

Tuvalu

country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35 participation 7.78 Univeral Periodic Review 5.35

Ш

Uganda

ring-fencing 3.20 participation 3.30

IJK

Department for International Development, complaint mechanism 6.35

Equality Act 2.14

Plain English Guide 2.20 Water Industries Act 1991 4.41

White Paper, Transforming Public Services 2.28

Ukraine

European Court judgement on pollution, Dubetska and Others v Ukraine 6.34

UN Committee against Torture, **1.**38, **5.**33

UN Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (CESCR) 1.6, 1.24, 2.5, 3.5-6, 3.34, 4.23, 4.45, **5.**32-33, **5.**35, **6.**6, **6.**9, **6.**11-12, **6.**18, **6.**22-24, **6.**26, **6.**30, **6.**36-37, **7.**11, **7.**15, **7.**22-24, **7.**37

> General Comment No. 20 on non-discrimination 7.11

monitoring treaty implementation **5.**32

Reporting Guidelines 5.32 right to remedy 6.06

Statement on the Right to Sanitation, 2010 5.35

General Comment No. 15 on the right to water 1.24, 1.26-27, **2.**5, **4.**23, **5.**11, **6.**6, **6.**8, **6.**12, **6.**49 **7.**37

Concluding Observations 6.18 Inquiry procedure **5.**33

UN Committee on Enforced Disappearances 5.33

UN Committee on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women 5.33

UN Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination 6.24

UN Committee on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities 5.33, 6.24

UN Committee on the Rights of the Child 5.32, 6.24

UN Convention Against Corruption (UNCAC) 4.38

UN Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women 1.24, 6.12, 6.24, 7.9. 7.55

UN International Convention on the Flimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) 7.09, 7.22

UN International Convention on the Protection of All Migrant Workers and Their Families 7.09

UN Committee on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities 1.24, 6.12, **6.**36, **7.**9, **7.**22, **7.**56, **7.**65

UN Convention of the Rights of the Child 1.24, 7.9, 7.22, 7.56

UN International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) 1.37, **3.**12, **5.**33, **6.**6, **6.**36, **7.**9, **7.**37, **7.**42,

art. 2, non-discrimination 7.09 art.2, right to a remedy 6.06

art. 19, access to information **3.**05, **7.**37, **7.**42

art. 25, right to participation **3.**05, **3.**12, **7.**55

First Optional Protocol, complaint mechanism 6.36

UN International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (ICESCR) 1.23-26, 1.38, 2.8, **3.**5, **4.**31, **4.**45, **5.**32, **6.**6-7, **6.**9, **6.**26, **6.**30, **6.**36, **6.**49, **7.**9, **7.**11, 7.19, 7.22-24, see also human right to education, human right to food, human right to health, human right to housing

> progressive realisation maximum resources 3.5

art. 11, right to adequate standard of living 6.06 non-discrimination 7.09

UN Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women (CEDAW) 5.32, 7.09

> and the human rights to water and sanitation 1.24 right to participation 7.55

UN Convention on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination (CERD) article 14, complaint mechanism

UN Convention on the Law of the Non-Navigational Uses of International Watercourses 6.18

UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD)

human rights to water and sanitation 1.24 discrimination 6.12

> non-discrimination 7.09 right to participation 7.56, 7.65

UN Convention on the Rights of the Child (CRC) 7.22

human rights to water and sanitation 1.24 non-discrimination 7.09

right to participation 7.56

UN Declaration on the Right to Development

participation 7.55

UN Development Programme Human Development Report, 2006 3.6

UN Economic Commission for Europe (UNECE) 1.16

> Convention on the Protection and Use of Transboundary Watercourses, Protocol on Water and Health 6.18

Protocol on Water and Health 7.56

Aarhus Convention 7.58, see also Aarhus Convention of the LINECE

UN General Assembly 1.16, 2.11, **3.**37, **5.**34, **6.**28

> 7 37 resolution on the human right to water and sanitation 1.19, 2.11 6.8

right to freedom of information

UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights 4.29

UN Sub-Commission Guidelines on the Promotion of the Realisation of the Right to Drinking Water and Sanitation 4.14

UN-HABITAT 5.12

UN Human Rights Committee 1.38, **5.**33, **6.**8, **6.**18, **6.**24, **6.**36, **6.**48, **7.**37, **7.**41, **7.**42

Bulgaria 6.08 Concluding Observations 6.18 Palestine 6.18

and extraterritorial claims 6.18

General Comment No. 34 on freedom of opinion and expression **7.**37, **7.**41

33

UN Human Rights Council (HRC)

resolution on human right to water and sanitation 1.19, 2.11 resolution renewing mandate of Special Rapporteur 1.19

UNICEF 1.16

Bottleneck Analysis Tool 4.09 sustainability 5.21 monitoring **5.**16 WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring Program 2.39, 4.24, 5.10-11,

Universal Declaration of Human Rights 1.23, 1.29

art. 8, right to an effective remedy 2.25 art. 19, access to information

7.37 art. 21, right to participation 7.55

arts. 1, 2, equality and nondiscrimination 1.29, 7.09

Universal Periodic Review 5.34

implementation of recommendations 5.34 monitoring **5.31**

UN Special Procedures 1.20, 5.35 monitoring 5.34

Urgent Appeals 5.35 Allegation Letters 5.35

and sanitation 1.20, 2.05, 5.35

Country missions 1.20, 5.35 UN Special Rapporteur on the human right to safe drinking water

country missions 1.20, 5.35

UN Special Rapporteur on Torture 1.38. 7.24 UN Subcommittee on Prevention of

"untouchability" 4.51

Torture 5.32

Urgent Appeals 5.35

Uruquay

Constitutional amendment 2.21

SOURCES

country mission by Special WaterLex 4.09 Rapporteur 5.35 water mascots 4.22 mandatory connection 2.32 water quality standards 5.17, see water quality 5.17 also quality Montevideo 3.13 water rationing 4.40 referendum on water, sanitation 4.44 water rights USA distinct from human right to water 1.39 country mission by Special Rapporteur 5.35 water scarcity 4.40 isconnections 4.41 Water Supply and Sanitation racial discrimination 6.12 Collaborative Council 1.16 regulations 2.34, 2.40-41 whistleblowers 7.39 Safe Drinking Water Act 4.18 WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring maintenance 3.28 Programme, 2.39, 4.24, 5.10-11, emergencies 7.46 5.36 fracking **7.**46 metric for monitoring elimination of inequalities 5.11 World Bank 3.07, 4.38 persons with disabilities 7.22 value-added taxes (VAT), see taxes obligations arising from UN Venezuela 2.22 Charter 4.45 vulnerability 7.18 expenditure tracking 3.34 Water and Sanitation Programme 1.16 \/\/ World Bank Inspection Panel 6.35 WASHCost, see IRC World Business Council for Sustainable Development 4.29 WASH in Schools 4.22 World Health Organization (WHO) wastewater management **4.**20, **5.**18 guidelines for drinking-water plants **7.**75 quality 4.13, 4.18, 5.17 treatment 2.44, 4.51 surveys of health institutions **5.**16 WaterAid 1.16, 3.08, 3.30, 4.30, **5.**12 WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring Program, 2.39, 4.24, 5.10-11, water and sanitation **5.**36 as two distinct human rights writ of protection **1.**19 in Colombia Constitution 6.20 Water and Sanitation Program (WSP) 4.32 www.righttowater.info 1.17 water for personal and domestic uses, see personal and domestic uses, water Zambia water for growing essential food Devolution Trust Fund 5.27

low-cost water technology 5.27

National Water Supply and Sanitation Council **5.**27

Zimbabwe

judgement on disconnection, Farai Mushoriwa v. City of Harare **4.**41

Image Credits:

Page 4 A girl wets her toothbrush at a community tap in Itopenty Village, near the town of Monteagudo, capital of Hernando Siles Province in the south-central department of Chuquisaca in Bolivia 2008. UNICEF/ NYHQ2008-1620/.

Page 9 Lizbeth Vela, 11, washes clothes at a tap outside her home, in the Molle Mayu community in Icla Municipality, in the drought-affected department of Chuquisaca in the Chaco Boliviano region of Bolivia in 2013. UNICEF/NYHQ2013-1483/.

Page 15 Boy carries water from protected spring to his village. UNICEF DRC/2014.

Page 24 Cleaning products displayed inside a home in Goswami Nagar, a post intervention slum in Kanpur, Utter Pradesh, India, 2013. WaterAid/ Poulomi Basu.

Water Integrity Network (WIN)

4.39, see also corruption